
Lesley Gibbons

From: Danielson, Steven <Steven.Danielson@fortisbc.com>

Sent: May 2, 2025 11:26 AM
To: Planning

Subject: Coalmont Rd, 2531, RDOS (H2025.004-ZONE)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

With respect to the above noted file,

Land Rights Comments

•There are no immediate concerns or requests for additional land rights, however there may be additional land

rights requested stemming from changes to the existing FortisBC Electric ("FBC(E)") services, if required.

Operational & Design Comments

• There are FortisBC Electric ("FBC(E)") primary distribution facilities along Coalmont Road and Ford Street.

• All costs and land right requirements associated with changes to the existing servicing are the responsibility of
the applicant.

• The applicant and/or property owner are responsible for maintaining safe limits of approach around all existing
electrical facilities within and outside the property boundaries.

• For any changes to the existing service, the applicant must contact an FBC(E) designer as noted below for
more details regarding design, servicing solutions, and land right requirements.

In order to initiate the design process, the customer must call 1 -866-4FORTIS (1 -866-436-7847). Please have

the following information available in order for FBC(E) to set up the file when you call.

• Electrician's Name and Phone number

• FortisBC Total Connected Load Form
• Other technical information relative to electrical servicing

For more information, please referto FBC(E)'s overhead and underground design requirements:

FortisBC Overhead Design Requirements

http://fprtisbc.com/ServiceMeterGuide

FortisBC Underground Design Specification
http://www.fortisbc.com/lnstallGuide

If you have any questions or comments, please contact us at your convenience.

Best Regards,

Steve Danielson, AACI, SR/WA
Contract Land Agent | Property Services | FortisBC Inc.
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printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately.
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Services Inc. and Fortis Generation Inc.
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